 (
أم سعد 
4
)
-8-


Elements of the Lecture

Review 1-5


The Sound of it: Understanding Intonation in Tag Questions

We often a conversation with a sentence that includes a tag question. We add a “tag” to a sentence, and it becomes a question. Our voices goes up on the tag if we aren’t sure about the answers; it becomes a real question. Our voices goes down on the tag if we already know the answer and are making small talk. 

Examples:
You will do it quickly,won't you?


John and Mark aren't English,are they? 


Common Expressions in Conversation

	Introducing Someone 
	Responses

	- I’d like you to meet…
- This is… a friend of mine (my brother, sister,   etc.)
- Have you met..? 
	Nice (Glad, Pleased) to meet you. 


	Ending a Conversation

	Well, I’ve got to run. 
Good-bye.
See you later (Friday, etc.). 
Have a good day. Have a good weekend 
	I have to go now, but I’ll see (call) you …
It’s been good seeing you (talking to you).
Talk to you soon. 
Keep in touch. 

	Expressing Thanks 
	Responses

	Thanks. 
Thank you very much (so much) 
That was very kind of you, 
How thoughtful!
I appreciate it. I’m very grateful.
	You’re welcome. 
Don’t mention it. 

	Giving an Apology 
	Responses

	I’m very sorry. 
Excuse me. 
Forgive me. 
It was my fault. 
	No problem., 
That’s ok. That’s all right. 
Don’t worry about it. 






Remember! Giving Advice

Should 
Shouldn’t            +  Simple form of the verb
Ought to
 
· These expressions are used to give advice and make suggestions. Other expressions to make suggestions are:
 		- It might be nice (good) if you… 
		- Why don’t you …
		- If I were you I would …





The Sound of It: Understanding Reductions
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The sound of it: Understanding Reductions

In a normal or fast speech, you will hear “reductions” of some words. For instance, want to may sound like wanna. Learning to understand reductions will help you become a better listener. 
Listen to the following examples of reductions form the conversations in this chapter. 





CD 1, TR 12- 13    (A) 

Can you hear the difference between the long forms and the short forms? Note: The short forms are not correct in writing.
	LONG FORM
	REDUCTION
	SHORT FORM

	Do you have any pets?
	You  ya
	Do ya have any pets?

	What’s your name?
	What’s you  watcher
	Watcher name?

	Does this bus go to Geary Street?
	Go to  goda
	Does this bus goda Geary Street?

	Do you want to see the kitchen?
	Want to  wanna
	Do you wanna see the kitchen?

	You have to have exact change.
	Have to  hafta
	You hafta have exact change
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	Introduce Someone

· I’d like you to meet…
· This is… a friend of mine (my brother, sister,   etc.)
·  Have you met..?
	Response 

· Nice (Glad, Pleased) to meet you



End a Conversation now.
· Well, I’ve got to run. 
· Good-bye.
· See you later (Friday, etc.). 
· Have a good day. Have a good weekend 

	Expressing Thanks

· Thanks. 
· Thank you very much (so much) 
· That was very kind of you, 
· How thoughtful!
· I appreciate it. I’m very grateful.
	Response 

· You’re welcome. 
· Don’t mention it. 




	Giving an Apology 

· I’m very sorry. 
· Excuse me. 
· Forgive me. 
· It was my fault. 
	Responses

· No problem., 
· That’s ok. That’s all right. 
· Don’t worry about it. a




Reduction
	

Long Form 
· Do you have any pets?
· What’s your name?
· Does this bus go to Geary Street?
· Do you want to see the kitchen?
· You have to have exact change.

	REDUCTION
SHORT FORM

· You  ya 
		Do ya have any pets?
· What’s you  watcher
		Watcher name?
· Go to  goda 
		Does this bus goda Geary Street?
· Want to  wanna 
		Do you wanna see the kitchen?
· Have to  hafta 
	You hafta have exact change



	Long Form

· What do you do?
· What are you doing?
· What kind of childhood was it?
· What did you do?
· What did he do?
· They used to live here. 
· I’m going to buy a house.

	Short Form, Reduction
· What do you do – whadaya 
	whadaya do?
· What are you – whatcha 
	whatcha doing?
· Kind of – kinda What kinda childhood was it?
· Did you – didja 
	what didja do?
· Did he- didee 
	what didee do?
· Used to –yoosta 
	They Yoosta live here.
· Going to – gonna 
	I’m gonna buy a house



Remember! Giving Advice

Should 
Shouldn’t            +  Simple form of the verb
Ought to 

· These expressions are used to give advice and make suggestions. Other expressions to make suggestions are:

 		 - It might be nice (good) if you… 
		- Why don’t you …
		- If I were you I would …




It’s more polite to use expressions for making suggestion than to use an imperative. Notice this contrast:

· Get out and take an art class. (less polite) 
· You should get out and take an art class. (more polite)

Let’s see more about Using of Modals…     




Had better…for a warning!

· Use “had better” to give a warning that something bad will happen if the advise is not followed.
· You had better study tonight or you might fail the test.
· He had better go home now or he will be in trouble!



Use Should to offer advise

Should means…it would be a good idea.
You should eat something you are hungry.
You should read a book and turn off the television.
They should stop being so loud.
We should have a party at the beach.

Could or might  are more gentle than should….

You could read a book.
They might like the movie.
We could buy some candy.
I might play basketball.
He could win your blue marble. 
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LANGUAGE YOU CAN USE:
EXPRESSING ENCOURAGEMENT
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Express encouragement to someone who is telling a story to let the
person know that you’re interested in what he or she is saying. Here
are some possible expressions:

Right. And? Wow.
OK. Well? Gosh.
Really? And then?

Yeah? And so?
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FUTURE PLANS
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When you talk about future plans and intentions, use be going to
+ verb.
Examples: 'm going to go to college.

He’s going to become a lawyer.

When you talk about future predictions, use be going to + verb or

will + verb.
Examples: She’s going to work with animals.

They’ll live here for a few years.

I won’t retire for another twenty years.
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Sound of It:

b

A. In normal or fast speech, you will hear “reductions” of some

nderstanding words. Listen to these examples. Can you hear the difference between
Reductions GCD1, the long forms and the short forms? (Note: The short forms are not
TR 28-30 correct in writing.)
What do you do? what do you — whadaya Whadaya do?
What are you doing? what are you — whatcha Whatcha doing?

What kind of childhood was it?

kind of — kinda

What kinda childhood was it?

What did you do?

did you — didja

What didja do?

What did he do?

did he — didee

What didee do?

They used to live here.

used to —> yoosta

They yoosta live here.

I'm going to buy a house.

going to — gonna

I'm gonna buy a house.

B e S e R S R S S

S

B. Listen to these sentences. Do you hear a reduction? Check
Long Form or Short Form as you listen. You will hear each sen-

tence two times.

Examples:
a. What are you looking at?
What are you looking at?

I

Did you enjoy school?
I’'m going to study history.
What kind of sports do you like?

BRI

LONG FORM

He used to live with his grandmother.

SHORT FORM
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LANGUAGE YOU CAN USE:
ORDERING FOOD IN A RESTAURANT
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Below are phrases you can use when ordering food in a restaurant.

May I take your order? What do you recommend?
v What would you like? What's the special today?
s Would you like . . . with that? How much s that?
g How is everything here? What's the soup of the day?
| May I take your plate? Illhave... /Idlike. ..
| Would you like coffee or dessert? May | have the check, please?
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LANGUAGE YOU CAN USE: GIVING ADVICE
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Here are some phrases you can use when giving advice:

« You should (shouldn’t) ... .« Iadvise you (not)to. ..
» You ought (not) to . . . « I recommend that you (not) . . .
» You had better (not) . . .
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Sound of It: ﬂ In the interviews about stress and health habits, you heard several

ening for examples of can and can’t. Listen to the examples again:
Stressed Words— cp 1, g z , -
Can or Can’t? TR 35 Terson 1: Ilie awake at night . . . can’t go to sleep, thinking or worry-

ing. Then I'm tired the next day, and I can’t think clearly.
Person 2: Ican eat and eat and eat . . . anything.

Person 3: I start smoking more—one cigarette after another. Just can’t
stop.

Person 4: I can’t eat.

Here are some more examples. Listen to the difference in stress:

I can RIDE a BIKE.

1 *T RIDE a BIKE.
Children who live with S RIDEBIKE

smokers are more than He can RIDE a HORSE.
Bwice as likely to develop  He CAN'T RIDE a HORSE.

Eung cancer later in life
#han children of non- Do you hear the difference? Can’t is louder and clearer. Listen to
R > hese sentences. Do you hear can or can’t? Check the answer. You
smoking parents. s y
S : = will hear each sentence two times.
B — R

CAN CAN’T

S0 @ NO WMWYy
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LONG FORM

She made a lot of friends.

He had lots of problems.

He wasn't able to relax.
Could you help me with this?
I'll see you later.

Do you know her?

Do you know him?

| was hurt and angry.

REDUCTION

lot of — lotta

lots of — lotsa
to—ta

could you — cudja
you — ya

her — er

him — im

and —»n

SHORT FORM

She made a lotta friends.
He had lotsa problems.
He wasn't able ta relax.
Cudja help me with this?
I'll see ya later.

Do you know er?

Do you know im?

I was hurt n angry.
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GUAGE YOU CAN USE: ASKING FOR CLARIFICATION
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If you don’t understand someone, it’s important to ask a question
for clarification. Here are some questions that you can ask:

« Excuse me? » Could you repeat that?

« What was that again? « How do you spell that?
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Sound of It: There are two kinds of questions with the word or: yes/no questions
nderstanding Intonation and either/or questions:

in Questions with Or
1. In yes/no questions, the answer is “Yes” or “No.” The speaker’s

voice goes up two times.
CD1, TR 17-18 2 el

Example: Question: Would you like coffee or tea?
Answer: Yes, please.

2. In either/or questions, the answer is one of the two items from the
question. The speaker’s voice goes up on the first item and down
on the second item.

/ \

Example: Question: Would you like coffee or tea?
Answer: Tea, please.




